
Honorable Henry Wade 

District Attorney 

Dallas County 
Dallas, Texas 

Dear Henry: 

As of May 5, 1964, Lheve veccives a letter from J, Leo Rankin, General 

Counsel of the Prasidea:'s Comm: 3sion oa the assassination of President | 
Kennedy, in which tho following ruquests aro mado. 

"The Coramtssicn woulé lice to kr.ow whether any law cnforcemont agency 

in the State of Texas possessus ary information aot hic:erto disclosed to 

this Commission concerning the zssociation of Lee Harvey Gswald or 

Jack Ruby with any Communist er subversive organizations in the United 

States or abroad, or with any crirrinals or criminal groups cither in the 

United States or abroad. ‘The Cos1mnission would also like to know whother 

any law enforcement agency ta the State of Texas possesses any investi- 

gatory reports, police recoris, or other official data not hitherto disclosed 

to the Commission conce-niny the assassination of President Kennody and 

the death of Lee Harvey Cswaled, , 

The Coramission would 2ico Like your assurance that the lew enfoecament 

agencies in the State of Texas wil. continue to forwaid to the Commission 

all such information aa requosted above which may come i.:to the po3sese 

sion of these agencics, " 

Will you please advise riz at chis cime as to the above requests and please 

continue to forward to me ull suci. inforraation as requested above which 

may come into your possciston. I will forward such information immsae 
diately to the Comraission. 

Your continucé cconsration is me.t caprociated. The Commission assures 

me that Texas hag bacn most helgful in forwarding information concerning 

the events surrounding the assassination of Prasidont Kennedy and tha 
death of Lee Harvey Oswald. 

mo, Yours very truly, 

VWlaggoner Carr 
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